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Wainscott, Donna J (PSC) 

From: Stevens, Jim (PSC) 

Sent: 

To: Wainscott, Donna J (PSC) 

Subject: FW. Windstream ILEC Kentucky Interconnection Agreements 

_ _  - .  - _ _  

Wednesday, March 16,201 1 7.38 AM 

NOTICE This email, and any attachments hereto, is for the sole use of the intended recipient@) and may 
contain information that is preliminary and/or confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender, via e- 
mail, and destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: Brunner, Traci [maiIto:Traci.Brunner@windstream.com] 
Sent: Saturday, August 07, 2010 5:26 PM 
To: Stevens, Jim (PSC) 
Cc: Shearer, Jeanne 
Subject: Windstream ILEC Kentucky Interconnection Agreements 

Jim, 

I have been able to go through the first few on the list to validate with our database and wanted to go 
ahead and provide these findings. I will out of the office on vacation this coming week, but will provide a 
response on the remainder upon my return. If you have any questions, please don't. hesitate to ask. 

Thanks - Traci 

http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/1998/1998-547/ INACTIVE, WIN never had this ICA with @Link 
Networks, Inc Assume terminated prior to WIN acquisition 

- http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/OOOO/OO34~ 
Kentucky East, LLC & 1-800-Reconex, Inc. 

INACTIVE: WIN ICA #921 between Windstream 

h ttp://162.114.3. f65/PSCICA/0000/00806/ 
Windstream Kentucky East, LLC & 1 -8OO.-Reconex, Inc. 

INACTJVE: WIN ICA #92 1 Amendment between 

ht.tp://162.114.3.165/PSClXA/1997/1997-469/ 
Windstream Kentucky East, LLC & ACC of Kentucky f/Wa Cellular Information 

ACTIVE: WIN ICA #I253 Amendment between 

ht-tp://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/2004/2004-00327/ 
Windstream Kentucky East, LLC & Aero 

ACTIVE. WIN ICA # I  063 Amendment between 

http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/OOOO/OO821/ 
Kentucky East., LLC & Alaska Native Broadband (alkla Cricket Communications) 

ACTIVE. WIN ICA #I21 3 between Windstream 

http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/OOOO/00820~ ACTIVE: WIN ICA #I21 3 between Windstream 
Kentucky West, LLC & Alaska Native Broadband (alkla Cricket Communications) 
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http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/1998/1998-333/ 
flkla 360 

ACTIVE. WIN ICA #680 between Windstream Kentucky East, LLC & Alltel 

-- http://162.114.3.165/PsCICA/OOOO/OO578/ ACTIVE; WIN ICA #680 between Windstream Kentucky East, LLC & Alltel flkla 
360 

http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/1996/1996-467/ INACTIVE. WIN ICA #722 between Windstream Kentucky East, LLC & ACSl 
(American Communication Services, Inc akla eSpire) 

http:l/162.114.3.165/PSCICA/OOOO/OOlO2/ 

http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/1998/1998-~4~ 

- http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/OOOO/OO487/ 

http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/1996/1996-478/ 

http://162.114.3.165~PSCICA/1997/1997-183/ 

- htt~://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/OOOO/OO250/ ---- 

http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/OOOO/OO553/ 

_I_ htt~://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/OOOO/OOl64/ --.--.~- 

http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/OOOO/OO822/ 

http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/~~98/1998-116/ 

http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/1999/1999-347/ 

http://16 2.114.3.165/PSCICA/0000/00768/ 

http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA~2001/2001-224/ 

http://16 2.1 14.3.165/PSCICA/0000/00555/ 

h t t  p://16 2.114.3.165/PSC1CA/0000/005~ 

http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/OOOO/OO3~ 

- http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/OOOO/OO366/ 

http://16~.114.3.165/PSCLCA/1998/1998-343/ 

http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/OOOO/OOlO3/ 

htt~//162.114.3,165/PSCICA/0000/00052/ 
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